


Mary Walker ESP 
 
Description of the Bargaining Unit: 
 
The bargaining unit shall consist of all classified full-time and part-time regular 
employees, casual (substitutes) and temporary employees of the Mary Walker 
School District No. 207, excluding: the superintendent, building principals, lead 
computer technician and other confidential employees as per RCW 41.56. 
 
Other: 
 
The classified employees of the Mary Walker School District are currently 
unrepresented by any bargaining representative. There is no Collective 
Bargaining Agreement for this employee group. 
 





From: Pat Clark [WA]
To: PERC, info (PERC)
Subject: Mary Walker Classified Representation Petition
Date: Monday, January 29, 2018 2:43:39 PM
Attachments: Mary Walker ESP Petition for Representation.pdf
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See Attached
 

Pat Clark
Pat Clark, UniServ Director
WEA Eastern UniServ Council
230 E Montgomery
Spokane WA  99207
 
509-326-4046 ext 022164
888-525-4044 (toll free)
509-325-5906 (fax)
 

We must remember that a right lost to one is lost to all –
William Reece Smith, Jr.
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